DRAFT MINUTES OF A MEETING OF FOVANT PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 2nd APRIL 2019 IN THE VILLAGE HALL.

Present Cllrs Harris, Holmes, Horne, Mallalieu, Phillips and Mrs Turner.

In attendance: Mrs C Churchill (Clerk). 1 member of the public.

There were no questions or statements from members of the public.

Cllr Holmes opened the meeting at 7.55pm

A resident of Green Drove presented Fovant Parish Council with a petition signed by residents and visitors to Green Drove requesting a reduction in the current 50mph speed limit.

0410. Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Dunn (unwell).

Fovant PC resolved to accept the apology for the reason given.

After the meeting apologies were received from Cllr Havard who was delayed in traffic.

Local Government Act 1972 s85(1)

Failure to attend a meeting for a period of 6 consecutive months will result in a member ceasing to be a member of that authority unless the failure to attend was approved by the authority before the expiry of that period.

0411. Council meeting minutes - to confirm and sign the minutes of the parish council meeting held on 5th March 2019.

Fovant PC resolved to approve the previously circulated Minutes which were taken as read and signed by the Chairman.

Local Government Act 1972 sch 12, para 41(1)

0412. Interests.

- Cllrs to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests related to any matters to be considered in (i) this agenda that do not appear in the Cllr's register of interests. None declared.
- (ii) In accordance with the Dispensation Procedure, any requests for a grant of dispensation must be submitted prior to this meeting.

None received.

Cllrs were reminded that it is their responsibility to ensure their register of interests on the WC website is kept up to date.

Localism Act 2011. S 33.

0413. Co-option of CIIr. There is one vacancy that has been advertised and no request has been made for an election and so may now be filled by co-option.

There was no one present to co-opt.

PLANNING

0414. To consider how to respond to any planning applications made after the publication of this agenda. There were none.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990. Sch 1, para 8.

0415. To note the following application for tree work.

19/02326. Clifton Cottage, Moor Hill. Remove semi mature Ash tree adjacent to highway and overhead BT cables due to bifurcating stem presenting risk of limb failure.

Fovant PC resolved to note the application.

0416. To consider any requests for tree work in the parish made after the publication of this agenda. There were none.

Town and Country Planning Act 1990. Sch 1, para 8.

0417. Litter Pick. Following advice from WC that litter picks may now go ahead;

To agree a date for a parish litter pick and to confirm arrangements (i)

Fovant PC resolved to hold a litter pick on Saturday 13th April, meeting at the village hall at Cllr Holmes 10am.

Cllr Holmes has all the equipment

Clerk to book the village hall.

Clerk Clerk

Clerk to contact Cllr Havard to ask if he is available.

No additional equipment is required, Clerk has purchased black bags.

0418. To note items for the agenda of the next meeting. The next PC meeting will be held on Tuesday 7th May 2019 at 7.00pm.

The Elms car park – support for car park funding, Cllr Mallalieu will send details.

To confirm whether any equipment (email circ) is required

Stall at the Three Towers fete

(ii)

Playground – anti bird spikes for on top of the swings.

Any items for the agenda should be sent to the Clerk before Thursday 25th April 2019.

Cllr Holmes closed the meeting at 8.05pm

Fovant Parish Council will meet on the following dates; Tuesday 7th May. This will be the Annual Parish Council Meeting (agenda deadline 25th April). Tuesday 4th June (agenda deadline 23rd May) Tuesday 2nd July (agenda deadline 20th June)